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Overview

• What is the American Community Survey?

• Relationship to Census 2000 and 2010 
Census 

• Basic survey design

• How the survey is conducted in Alaska

• ACS Data Products



3

What is the 
American 
Community 
Survey?
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Information Collected in the ACS
• Age & relationship

• Grandparents responsible for 
grandchildren

• Disability

• Language spoken at home & English 
fluency

• Income

• Housing costs & characteristics
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Census 2000

• In Census 2000, a sample of about 1-in-6 
households received a “long form” that 
included these questions 

• Statistics were produced from this sample for 
a broad set of geographic areas as small as 
census tracts and block groups
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2010 Census

• 2010 Census focus is on the count and basic 
demographics (short form only)

• The sample data, historically collected on the 
“long form” in the census, are now collected 
throughout the decade in the ACS

• No long-form in 2010 Census 
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American Community Survey 
Similarities with Census 2000

• Many of the same questions and many of the 
same basic statistics

• Data will be produced for same broad set of 
geographic areas including census tracts and 
block groups
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Mail:
(Month 1)

Telephone:
(Month 2)

Personal Visit:
(Month 3)

…unless a completed questionnaire is received

American Community Survey 
Basic Survey Design
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American Community Survey 
Basic Survey Design

• 5-years of sample are needed to produce  
estimates comparable to the 2000 Census long 
form sample products

• These estimates will cover same small areas as 
Census 2000 with slightly smaller sample sizes 
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American Community Survey 
Data Products Release Schedule
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American Community Survey 
Key Differences from Census 2000

• Beginning in 2010, data for small geographic 
areas will be produced every year versus 
once every 10 years

• Data for larger areas are available now or will 
be available in December 2008
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American Community Survey 
Key Differences from Census 2000

• 2000 data described a point in time (April 1st) 
while ACS data describe a period of time and 
require averaging data for 12 months, 36 
months, or 60 months

• Smaller sample size for 5-year ACS estimates 
when compared with 2000 sample results in 
reductions in reliability of estimates – therefore 
important to consider margins of error
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How the Survey is Conducted in Alaska

• Definition of Remote Alaska

• Remote and Non Remote Alaska
– Sample Design
– Data Collection Methods
– Successes & Challenges
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Alaska
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Remote Alaska

• Of the 27 Census Areas in Alaska, 14 are 
classified as either totally Remote or partially 
Remote

• Different sample periods and data collection 
methods are used in areas classified as 
Remote Alaska
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Totally Remote Alaska

• Aleutians East

• Aleutians West

• Bristol Bay

• Denali

• Lake & Peninsula

• Northwest Arctic

• Southeast Fairbanks

• Wade Hampton

• Yukon-Koyukuk
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Partially Remote Alaska

• Bethel
• Dillingham
• Nome
• North Slope
• Valdez-Cordova
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How is the Sample Selected?

• Nationally, we select a sample of about
– 250,000 addresses each month
– 3 million addresses each year
– 15 million addresses over 5-year period

• The basic method for selecting the sample is 
the same everywhere
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How Are ACS Data Collected 
In Remote Alaska?
• No mail out or telephone interviewing is 

attempted

• A two-in-three subsample of Remote Alaska 
sample addresses are sent to personal visit 
interviewing 

• A four month time period is allowed for data 
collection
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Interview Periods for Remote Alaska

Interview Period for 
Remote Portion Number

January – April & 
September – December

7

January – April only 4

September – December 
only 3
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How Are ACS Data Collected 
In The Rest of Alaska?

• Methodology based on best practices from 
decennial census and demographic surveys

• Monthly samples use three sequential modes 
of data collection
– Mail
– Telephone
– Personal Visit
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Challenges and Succeses in Alaska

• Climate

• Travel

• Seasonality of the population

• High response rates

• Better quality data
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ACS Data Products

• Detailed Tables

• Single Year and 
Narrative Profiles

• Subject Tables

• Selected Population 
Profiles

• Ranking Tables

• Geographic 
Comparison Tables

• Thematic Maps

• Public Use Microdata 
Sample Files (PUMS)
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Detailed Table Topics

• Sex by Age by Race and Hispanic Origin

• Means of Transportation to Work by Travel 
Time to Work

• Median Number of Rooms in Housing Units

• School Enrollment by Level School

• Poverty Status in the past 12 Months by Sex 
and Age
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Detailed Tables
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Data Profiles
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Subject Tables
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Selected Population Groups

•
 

Various Race, Ethnic, 
and Ancestry Groups

•
 

The Foreign-Born 

•
 

The Native and 
Foreign-Born 
Populations



2929

More Selected Population Groups
•

 
Population 60 Years and Over

•
 

The Population 65 Years and Over
•

 
Children

•
 

Teenagers
•

 
Grandchildren

•
 

Workers 16 Years and Over
• People at Specified Levels of 

• Poverty in the Past 12 Months
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Selected Population Profiles
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Ranking Tables
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Thematic Maps
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Geographic Comparison Tables

00400

00300

00200

00102

00101
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http://www.census.gov/acs/www/Products/PUMS/

Public Use Microdata Sample
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DataFerret – http://dataferrett.census.gov



3636

www.census.gov
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American Fact Finder

http://factfinder.census.gov



3838

ACS Data Products for 2006
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Select Your Geography
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Select the Table of Interest
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Important Considerations

• The Census Long-Form also had high 
margins of errors for small areas

• Very small areas will have issues with any 
sample survey

• Need to keep in mind options that will yield 
more reliable estimates
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Learning More About the ACS

• Guide to the ACS Data Products

• Quality Measures

• ACS Design and Methodology Paper

• Data User’s Handbook

• Coming soon: The ACS Compass
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http://www.census.gov/acs



Guide to the ACS Data Products
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Quality Measures
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Data User’s Handbook
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ACS Design & Methodology Paper

Important reference 
document covering all 
methods used in 
producing ACS data

Available at 
http://www.census.gov/ 
acs/www/Downloads/tp 
67.pdf

http://www.census.gov/acs/www/Downloads/tp67.pdf
http://www.census.gov/acs/www/Downloads/tp67.pdf
http://www.census.gov/acs/www/Downloads/tp67.pdf
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Coming Soon: The ACS Compass

– General users
– State and local 

governments
– Rural areas
– Tribal governments
– Media
– Business community

– High school teachers
– University researchers
– Congressional staff
– Federal government 

agencies
– PUMS users

• A set of 11 handbooks directed at specific 
audiences
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For More Information

For Questions on ACS: 
Pamela Klein: Pamela.M.Klein@census.gov 
ACS Communications, Information and Education Staff 

For Questions on ACS Operations in Alaska: 
Ralph Lee: Ralph.J.Lee@census.gov 
Director, Seattle Regional Office 

American Community Survey Office 
1-888-346-9682
www.census.gov/acs/www
http://ask.census.gov

mailto:Pamela.M.Klein@census.gov
mailto:Ralph.J.Lee@census.gov
http://ask.census.gov/
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